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MEMORANDUM
TO: Al Workers' Compinsa ion Insurance Companies, Self-Insured
Employers, Group IFuncs, and Third Party Administrators
FROM: o Ann Karll, Direclor, hissouri Division of Workers' Compensation
RE: Warkers' Compensation Premium Tax and Second Injury Fund

Surcharge - 1994 jusp 2nsion
DATE: November 30, 1891

The Missouri Department of tabor and Industrial Relations, Division of Workers'
Compensation, pursuant to Sectans 287.690 and 287.715 RSMo {1993), has determined that
the 2% workers' compensation premiiim {ax and the 3% second injury fund surcharge shall be
suspended for the 1995 calendar yea .

The 0% tax andﬂfe@ 'na%etdan RO Ree) Pefear year 1995
that have a 1995 e ectwe;ed!\te. the taxae;rﬁgr(:iarge re also sgspen ed on the same

basis for 1994, outstanding credits from prior year policy adjustments may be applied by
insurers fo their 1996 tax and su’charge amounts, should they be applicable.

Requests for refunds should be mace to the Departmant of Insurance and will be subject to
appropriation by the Missouri G 2neral Assembly, Therefore, any request for a refund must
involve a substantial monetary cedit, withdrawal from writing workers’ compensation
insurance, insolvency, or other unust al circumstance.

cc: Tom Redsl, Department of 1suriince

Reply to: O Cape Girardeau 3 Jefferson City 0O Joplin O Kansas City
(314) 290-5757 (314) 7514231 (417) 629-3032 (816) 889-24R1

O St. Charles 0 S Jas ph 2 $t. Louis O Springficld
(314) 940-1284 (F16) 337-2275 (314) 3406865 (417) 8884100





